



# Aitizaz Ahsan

Medical professional

+92.332.9316698

aitezazahsan2008@gmail.com

Hayatabad, Peshawar, Pakistan

## Summary

MPH scholar (KMU)

Experienced medical practitioner (emergency, surgery, medicine) with project management skills

## Skills

Administrative Skills | Advance Cardiac Life support | Analytical Skills | Certified Medical Skills | Clinical Affairs Handling | Computer Proficient | Editing Skills | Fluent in English | General Medical Knowledge | Health Education | Liaison | Management and Leadership Skills | Medical & Paramedical Management | Medical and Paramedical Management | Medical Emergency management | Medical Management | Medical Writing | Microsoft Office | MS Office | Patient Counseling | Project Management | Proposal Writing | Public Health | Report Writing | Report writing and presentation skills | Report Writting | Security Principles | Team Management | Telemedicine

## Experience

Jul 2021 - Present

### Medical professional

North West General Hospital, Peshawar, Pakistan

Jul 2022 - Sep 2022

### Medical supervisor

Medecins du Monde, Peshawar, Pakistan

- Supervised the planning of medical activities on the field and the allocation of medical staff according to the needs.
- Organized weekly medical debriefing with the different medical teams.
- Weekly/monthly medical data and narrative reports based on the directives of the Medical Advisor and the Medical Coordinator.
- Ensured highest quality of the medical services and activities in the field, through continuous monitoring, auditing, and on site supervision.
- In collaboration with the Medical Coordinator, adapted all the medical protocols, procedures and management tools according to the needs.
- Supervised the pharmaceutical stock and management and verification stock order according to the standard stock ordering methodology.
- Ensured rational use of medicines and quality prescriptions according to WHO/Organization protocols at the clinics.
- Assessed the need in terms of capacity building for the team and provide solution accordingly, training needs, etc.
- Coordination with PDH/CAR/DHO and other health authorities both district and provincial level at DG level and CAR.
- Represent organization in different medical meetings (CAR, DHO, UNHCR) and share the minutes of the meetings.;
- Compiled the data, analyzed and write monthly, quarterly narrative reports.

Apr 2018 - Jun 2021

### Medical officer

Khyber teaching hospital, Peshawar, Pakistan

Taking history, doing relevant physical examination, carrying out necessary investigations and making probable diagnosis

Jan 2021 - Jun 2021

### **Project Officer Health**

Medecins du Monde, Kohat, Pakistan

Managing COVID-19 related project funded by ECHO.

Involving needs identification and assessment of Hospitals for treatment of COVID-19 patients.

Coordination with District Health Officials and Director General Health Services of KPK.

Monitoring and evaluation of COVID-19 related and non-COVID-19 related equipments, also non-medical equipments as well.

Aug 2019 - Jun 2021

### **Medical officer**

Khyber teaching hospital, Peshawar, Peshawar, Pakistan

- Application of medical knowledge and skills to diagnose and prevention. Carry out outpatient consultations, prescribing the necessary treatment.
- Kept the patient and/or his/her family informed about the illness and provide appropriate explanations about the treatment to follow, checking they have understood.
- Checked and controled the rational distribution of medicines and equipment under responsibility and took care of the quality, disinfection and sterilization of the medical material.
- Assured general compliance with standing hygiene standards.
- Participated in the collection and analysis of epidemiological data, checking its validity and informing the line manager or project coordinator about any problem or complication of the patients illness, medical error and monitors the proper functioning of the department, equipment.
- Ensured all standard medical protocols are followed and implemented, checking universal precautions are followed at all times and reducing bio-hazard risks and improving infection control.
- Ensured professional confidentiality.
- Managed the team under direct responsibility according to HR policies and procedures, supervising their performance, organizing and scheduling shifts and rotations, directly participating in emergencies and on calls if necessary.

Apr 2018 - Aug 2019

### **Casualty Medical Officer**

Khyber teaching hospital, Peshawar, Peshawar, Pakistan

- Attended new patient (admission) immediately.
- Took a proper history of the patient (If he is in a position to give it on his own) or from his relative.
- Examined the patient physically.
- Checked any previous records, if available. Charts down all the details in the history sheet.
- Instructed the nursing staff about the necessary orders to be carried out. If there's a transfer in-patient from the ICU.
- Took rounds and examined individual patients.
- Followed up with all the investigations to be seen and trace their results.
- Entered the treatment sheets.
- Attended patients complaints.

- Calm down the patients if they are apprehensive.
- Maintained records of Medico Legal Case (MLC).

- Aug 2017 - Jul 2018 **Medical officer**  
Northwest General Hospital and Research Center (NWGH), Peshawar, Pakistan  
Taking history, doing physical examination of patients and ordering necessary investigations
- Aug 2017 - Jul 2018 **Medical officer**  
North West general hospital and research centre, peshawar, Peshawar, Pakistan
- Aug 2016 - Jul 2017 **House officer**  
Hayatabad Medical Complex, Peshawar, Peshawar, Pakistan

## Education

- 2022 **Khyber Medical University**  
Certification  
Health Professional Education  
Completed
- 2021 **Khyber Medical University**  
Masters in Science  
Public Health  
Grade: A+
- 2016 **Khyber Medical College**  
MBBS  
Clinical Medicine and Surgery  
Percentage: 63%
- 2010 **Islamia University**  
Intermediate/A-Level , HSSC  
Biology, Physics Education, Chemistry  
Percentage: 83%
- 2008 **Frontier Children's Academy Hayatabad**  
Matriculation/O-Level , SSC  
Physics Education, Biology, Chemistry  
Percentage: 89%

## Projects

### Outcomes of covid infected pregnancies

To determine the outcome of pregnancies complicated by COVID

### Study of geriatric health and socioeconomic problems

Carried out a cross sectional study of geriatric health and the problems faced by different socioeconomic groups in relation to geriatric health.

# Languages

**Pashto**  
Expert

**Farsi**  
Beginner

**Arabic**  
Beginner

**Urdu**  
Expert

**English**  
Expert